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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, May 14, 2010 10:02 AM ~

To: ‘Marlon C. Tucker'

Subject: RE: #P10000027570 - Globoards, Inc. mailing/ email address change

Your email address has been updated.

Your mailing address change request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Marion C. Tucker [mailto:mtucker@globoards.net]
Sent: Sun 10:33 PM

Subject: #P10000027570 »Globoards, Inc. mailing/ email address change

My name is Marlon Tucker. | am the President/ CEO of Globoards, Inc. Globoards, Inc. has changed
its mailing and email addresses to:

Globoards, Inc.
P.O. Box 773443
QOcala, FL 34477

mtuckeri@globoards.net

The company's physical address remains unchanged. Please amend your records to reflect this change.
Thanks in advance.

Marlon C. Tucker
President/ CEO

Globoards, Inc.
P.O. Box 773443
Ocala, FL 34477

www.globoards.net

Telephone: (877) GLO-4536




